Katie Redpath

From: Vivienne Albin <Vivienne.Albin@sopa.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 10:01 AM

To: Kael Williams; Julie Currey; Ulrike Krause; Frank Mohen; Susan Dillon; Paul Gorman

Cc: Katie Redpath; Dylan Sargent; Sally Hamilton; BINNING, Susan (Susan.Binning@dcs.nsw.gov.au)
Subject: RE: CNSW - Final CEMP for review and acceptance

Dear Kael

In response to your email below, and in fulfilment of Condition C17 of SSD Consent 10354, we acknowledge receipt of the final CEMP via the link below.

Kind regards
Vivienne

Vivienne Albin

Senior Manager Planning

Sydney Olympic Park Authority

P:+612 9714 7145

M: 0434 949 202

sopa.nsw.gov.au | sydneyolympicpark.com.au

From: Kael Williams <kwilliams@mostyncopper.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 8:31 PM

To: Julie Currey <Julie.Currey@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Ulrike Krause <Ulrike.Krause@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Frank Mohen <fjmohen@gmail.com>; Susan Dillon
<sdillon@emmconsulting.com.au>; Paul Gorman <Paul.Gorman@douglaspartners.com.au>

Cc: Katie Redpath <kredpath@mostyncopper.com.au>; Vivienne Albin <Vivienne.Albin@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Dylan Sargent <Dylan.Sargent@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Sally
Hamilton <Sally.Hamilton@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; BINNING, Susan (Susan.Binning@dcs.nsw.gov.au) <Susan.Binning@dcs.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CNSW - Final CEMP for review and acceptance

Good evening all,
Please find in the link below the final version of the CEMP incorporating the comments below.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/imiggaeu?i2n9tm/AADqM{Sujfo8Kc01YDMuG9u1a?di=0

If you can please provide final acceptance at your earliest convenience.
Thanks in advance and please don't hesitate to call should you need.
Regards,

Kael.

Kind Regards,

xl

Kael Williams
Project Manager
0418 922 650

Suite 2 Level 8

60 Pitt Street Sydney
02 9241 1699
mostyncopper.com.au

From: Julie Currey <Julie.Currey@sopa.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:57 PM

To: Kael Williams <kwilliams@ mostyncopper.com.au>; Ulrike Krause <Ulrike.Krause@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Frank Mohen <fimohen@gmail.com>; Susan Dillon
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
Importance: High

Kael,
CEMP is reading very nicely. I've also scanned over the groundwater plan (Rev D). Here are my final comments:

Groundwater Plan (Rev D):
8.1.5.1 — Action Levels need to be checked. VOC still read as 10ppm not 1ppm. Pls amend
8.1.5.2 — Gas readings during excavation should be consistent with CEMP procedures. Still reads as 2x daily minimum. Pls amend

CEMP (Rev D):

Scope of works is clearly outlined although it does not specify that piling works are excluded. Provided the certifier is happy with this I'm ok with it.

2.1.2 —EPA do not need to endorse CEMP unless this was a requirement under the consent??

Table 2.4 — waste classification report may apply to imported materials if recycled wastes such as aggregates etc. are to be used. Pls amend

3.7.7.4 — Reporting on HGG should include Site Auditor Please amend

Drawing S5 sediment fencing around stockpiles dies not align with the direction of water flow and sediment basins shown in Drawing S1 Pls amend as required.

Subject to the above minor edits and any comments that may be provided by the Site Auditor | am satisfied that the Groundwater Management Plan and CEMP are
acceptable for the proposed scope of works as defined within the documents. Pls forward a copy of the finalised Groundwater Management Plan and CEMP when
available.

Any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Julie Currey

Senior Manager Environmental Infrastructure
Sydney Olympic Park Authority

From: Kael Williams <kwilliams@mostyncopper.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 7:26 PM

To: Julie Currey <Julie.Currey@sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Ulrike Krause <Ulrike.Krause @sopa.nsw.gov.au>; Frank Mohen <fimohen@gmail.com>; Susan Dillon
<sdillon@emmconsulting.com.au>; Paul Gorman <Paul.Gorman@douglaspartners.com.au>

Cc: Katie Redpath <kredpath@mostyncopper.com.au>

Subject: CNSW - Final CEMP for review and acceptance

Hi all,
Please find in the link below the final CEMP (rev D) from WSP for your review and acceptance.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/imiggaeu?i2n9tm/AADqM{Sujfo8Kc01YDMuG9u1a?di=0

If I could please ask for your urgent review and acceptance of the attached so we can close out this item.
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

Sydney Olympic Park is a great place for leisure, sport, education and business.

To find out what's going on at the Park and be part of our great offers and competitions,
register for What's On? updates.

Visit http://www.sydneyolympicpark.com.au/register

This message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged, confidential, proprietary and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal and health information is highly sensitive. You should not

disclose or retain such information unless you have consent or are authorised by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all

copies and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the views of Sydney Olympic Park Authority. The information that you
voluntarily provide to the Sydney Olympic Park Authority (5 Olympic Boulevard, NSW 2127) is collected for administrative purposes and will be held in a

data base shared with the Office of Sport and Venues NSW. You have the right to access and correct the information.
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